
 

 

 

 

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 

MINUTES OF 10 OCTOBER 2006 

MLK ROOM CAMPUS CENTER 

TIME 4:36pm 

 

ATTENDANCE: 
Absent: Rosie Theberge, Andrea Kilroe, Kelsey Sullivan, Jonathan Golub-Sass 
Arr ived Late:  
Left Early: Stephanie Baez 
Guests: Kelly Kane (ClipperCard Office), Rob Thayer (ClipperCard Office), Sasha 
Rosen (MassPIRG), Ben Navon (the Log), Henry Paquin (Gay-Straight Alliance), 
Michelina Cirolo (MassPIRG), Jessica Miedzicnoski, Eric Daigle, David Stewart (the 
Log) 
    
I . MINUTES:  
 
President Mitchell accepted the minutes of the 3 October 2006 meeting with spelling 
corrections.  

 
I I . PRESIDENTS REPORT: 
 

• President Mitchell introduced Rob Thayer, Director of the ClipperCard 
office. Mr. Thayer announced that the library print and copy stations came 
online over the summer. The main initiative this Fall is partnering with 
off-campus locations. Currently, Omega Pizza and Electric Beach Tanning 
accept the ClipperCard. Students with suggestions should contact Mr. 
Thayer. His goal for this month is contracting with two more off-campus 
vendors. The goal for the coming year is fifteen to twenty locations around 
Salem. Mr. Thayer announced that in the coming weeks students will be 
able to check their ClipperCard account balances online. Senator Bottoni 
asked if flex dollars or dining dollars would be accepted off-campus. Mr. 
Thayer stated that only flex dollars would be accepted off-campus. 



Senator Jones noted troubles he had earlier this semester with using his 
ClipperCard at Omega Pizza. Mr. Thayer noted that the trouble was now 
resolved. Senator Del Llano asked if the White Dove had been 
approached. Mr. Thayer noted that they were currently uninterested in 
participating. Senator Barry asked if Nona’s and Niko’s had been 
approached. Mr. Thayer said those vendors are on the contact list but that 
he is currently pursuing diversified vendors rather than just food vendors. 
Senator Barry asked if there would be clarification to the Freshman and 
the student body at large regarding proper ClipperCard use. Mr. Thayer 
noted that he is pursuing various venues, among which are the 
ClipperCard website and having a program at Freshman Orientation. 
President Mitchell asked what proper procedure was for interested venues 
in contracting with the ClipperCard program. Mr. Thayer announced that 
interested companies should contact the ClipperCard office at 
978.542.2273. Senator Brennan asked if it would be possible to have 
delivery services with the ClipperCard. Mr. Thayer announced that it is 
not possible because the information is encoded on the card. The number 
located on the card is for library use only. Senator Moreta noted 
difficulties using the ClipperCard at vending machines at certain times. 
Mr. Thayer announced that the ClipperCard is always inactive during IT 
maintenance times, but other than that, there should be no problem using 
the card. Any concerns should be reported to the ClipperCard office to be 
remedied. Unplugging machines will disconnect the machine from the 
system however. Mr. Thayer ended his presentation by distributing 
lanyards to the Senate and giving his direct line, x2276. 

 
MOTION: President Mitchell entertained a motion to accept the committee 
appointments as attached. 

del Llano/Perez 
(1 abstention) 

 
• President Mitchell announced that he had met with the attorney SGA 

provides for students, Candice Kukas. Ms. Kukas’ will be available to 
meet with students during community time on 16 October. She will be on 
campus biweekly. Her contact information is also available in the SGA 
office upon request. 

• President Mitchell reminded the Senate that Haunted Happenings is just 
around the corner. President Mitchell noted that the members of 
recognized groups and clubs must select their activity for Haunted 
Happenings and give this information to either President Mitchell or 
Treasurer Meadows as soon as possible. The publicity for the event will be 
produced this week and sent to the Superintendent for approval before 
being distributed to schools.  

• President Mitchell announced that the Vikings Go Biking program would 
be released at Homecoming. President Mitchell requested to see Chair 



Marte after this meeting. Senators should volunteer to bring the bikes to 
campus. 

• President Mitchell announced the Board of Trustees meeting at Upper 
South Campus on 12 October at 6:30pm. The meeting will convene in the 
Presidental Hall of the Alumni House. 

• President Mitchell noted that the current open Senate positions: 3 Senior 
Senators, 3 Junior Senators and the Chair of Judicial Affairs. 

• President Mitchell informed the Senate that Karen Cady, Directory of 
College Relations, would address the Senate at the next week’s meeting 
regarding the SSC Speakers Series. The Series is in its twenty-fifth year. 

• President Mitchell announced that President Harrington and Executive 
Vice President Cahill would attend the Senate meeting 14 November. 

• President Mitchell requested to speak with Senator del Llano after the 
meeting. 

• President Mitchell announced Vice President Theberge’s resignation. A 
new Vice President will be selected by the screen in process as outlined in 
the SGA Constitution and By-Laws. Applications will be available at the 
close of this meeting. President Mitchell requested that all inquiries 
regarding Ms. Theberge’s resignation or the screen-in process be directed 
to him. 

 
I I I . VICE PRESIDENTÕS REPORT: 
 

• Vacant. No Report. 
 

IV. TREASURERÕS REPORT:  
 

• Treasurer Meadows announced that the Campus Center and SGA have 
recognized four new groups: Islamic Monotheism, French Club, Future 
Business Leaders, and Gaming Club. These groups are now eligible to 
request funding from the Finance Committee. 

• Treasurer Meadows announced that the Finance Committee would meet in 
the Heritage Room at 6:30pm on 12 October. There is one vacant 
Treasurer Meadows requested to speak with Senator Barry and Senator 
Montiero after this meeting in his office. 

 
V. PUBLIC RELATIONS: 
 

• Executive Vitalone announced that the Public Relations Committee is 
creating a Newsletter to advertise SGA and groups and clubs events. 
Anyone interested in having something published in the newsletter should 
contact a member of the Public Relations Committee. 

• Executive Vitalone announced that the fliers for Haunted Happenings and 
the lawyer services would be completed this week. 

 



VI. SECRETARYÕS REPORT:  
 

• No report. 
 
VII . SENIOR CLASS REPORT:   
 

• No report. 
 
VI I I . JUNIOR CLASS REPORT:   
 

• No report. 
 
IX. SOPHOMORE CLASS REPORT:   
 

• No report. 
 
X. FRESHMAN CLASS REPORT:   
 

• Senator Delle Chiaie announced that she had spoken with Mr. DiNuzzo 
regarding the shared mailbox issue. Mr. DiNuzzo’s contact regarding the 
matter has yet to return his call, so the issue is still open. 

• Senator Delle Chiaie asked if it would be possible to have lighting or 
emergency notification poles placed on the bike path on Central Campus. Dr. 
Brossoit noted that the path is owned by the City of Salem and suggested that 
the Governmental Relations Committee contact Joe O’Keefe, Ward 
Councillor for the area. 

• Senator Delle Chiaie questioned the Library’s policy of not opening until 
8:00am. The particular issue is that students have classes in the Library that 
begin at 8:00am. It is impossible to be punctual for such classes. There is also 
a concern regarding the weather. It was noted that Meier Hall opens at 
7:30am. The Academic Affairs Committee will address this issue in the 
coming week. 

• Senator Delle Chiaie asked what the policy was regarding damage charges in 
the Resident Halls. The posted information was confusing to the residents of 
Peabody Hall. Dr. Brossoit explained the rationale and policy and directed 
questions regarding specific charges to the appropriate Resident Director. 

• Senator del Llano noted that he spoke to Facilities regarding the stairs at 
South Campus. He is in the process of filing the appropriate paperwork. 

• Senator del Llano asked if there was a policy in place to deal with professors 
canceling classes and notifying students. There is no such policy, however 
students are encouraged to address the problem with their professor. 

• Senator del Llano announced that students wishing to donate blood on 6 
October were denied. Senator del Llano asked if it would be possible to place 
a list of prohibitions regarding donations on the fliers. President Mitchell 
noted that the fliers are sent to us from the American Red Cross. President 



Mitchell suggested that Senator del Llano contact Brad Goslin regarding the 
issue. 

• Senator Delle Chiaie noted that she, Senator del Llano and Senator Kilroe 
approached John Hayes about Dippin Dots and other issues raised at the last 
meeting. Mr. Hayes said that he would speak with Chartwells regarding those 
issues. 

• Senator Delle Chiaie asked what the process was to create a group on campus. 
Ms. Rivers noted that Jeff Smith of the Campus Center would be the 
appropriate person to contact. 

• President Mitchell reminded the Senate of its duty to address student concerns 
and hoped that Senators would have more to say during Class reports next 
week. 

 
XI. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

RULES 
• Chair Slazar announced that the Rules Committee would meet right after 

this meeting. Executive Vitalone requested that the committee look at the 
issue of succession for offices other than the President. 

• Secretary Greenman inquired about the status of moving to online 
elections for the Spring. Chair Slazar noted that the meeting was cancelled 
by Mr. Murphy and will be rescheduled. 

STUDENT LIFE 
• Chair Marte announced that the information regarding the shuttle bus’ 

extended hours of operation. Chair Marte noted that it costs approximately 
$1000 to run the shuttle for a weekend and that the Residence Hall 
Association has no current plans for weekend events. Chair Slazar 
announced that the Log contacted her regarding the shuttle. David Steward 
from the Log announced that the Log had intentions of doing a story on 
the shuttle issue and was trying to contact her for comment. She requested 
that the attempts be halted. Executive Vitalone announced that the 
facebook group for SGA received a message regarding the shuttle 
concerns. President Mitchell commended Senator Jones for addressing the 
student’s concerns via facebook. Chair Marte noted that a need for the 
weekend shuttle needs to be seen before Chief Anglin can appropriately 
address it. Chair Slazar requested a clarification of which shuttle route 
would be extended to the weekend. Chair Marte noted that the route that 
would be extended would be the downtown shuttle route. 

• Chair Marte noted that she would need many volunteers to move the bikes 
from the storage facility to campus for the Homecoming Parade. Ms. 
Rivers reminded the Senate that Homecoming is a required event. The 
parade will start at 12:00pm. 

• Chair Marte announced that meetings of the Student Life Committee 
would be Tuesdays at 3:30pm.  

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 



• Chair Villemaire announced that the Academic Affairs Committee met 
right before this meeting. The Committee is pursuing an initiative 
regarding Academic Departments holding note-taking seminars for each 
discipline. 

• Chair Villemaire announced that the College Curriculum Committee 
would meet at 3:00pm in room 218 in Meier Hall on 11 October. 

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 
• Chair Charbonneau announced that she and Senator Grasse worked the 

MassPIRG on their Voter’s Registration Drive last week. The Drive 
registered 160 students last week. 

• Chair Charbonneau announced this semester’s main initiative, “SSC 
Mobilize”. Senator Jones, who is spearheading the project, created a 
facebook forum to help SGA reach its constituents. The forum will be an 
easy communication tool, though it is still in its conceptual phase. Senator 
Jones has invited the Executive Board and Committee Chairs for 
comments. Essentially, this program would be the same as the hotline, 
however be more accessible to students since some students feel anxious 
making telephone calls. Ms. Rivers announced that there is also a myspace 
group for Salem State College where students voice their concerns that 
may also be beneficial in gaining student input. 

JUDICIAL AFFAIRS 
• No report. 

PUBLIC RELATIONS 
• Executive Vitalone announced that he is recycling soda bottles and 

currently is holding them in his office until SSC gets an adequate 
recycling program. Ms. Rivers noted that the bottles should be rinsed out 
before being stored to prevent insect infestation. Ms. Rosen of MassPIRG 
announced that there is a box for recyclables in the MassPIRG office that 
is open to all students. 

  
XII . OLD BUSINESS:   
 

• None. 
 

XII I . NEW BUSINESS: 
 

MOTION: Senator Roccoforte moved to have SGA refrain from sponsoring the 
American Red Cross on campus because of their discriminatory stance toward a 
population of our student body (namely men who have sex with men). 

/Holmberg 
(13 pro/7 con/4 ab) 

Discussion –  
Senator Delle Chiaie announced that the Red Cross has a number of regulations 
regarding who is able to donate blood products. Senator Delle Chiaie agreed with 
Senator del Llano’s earlier suggested that exclusionary categories be placed on 



promotional material for the blood drives. Henry Paquin, President of the Gay-
Straight Alliance, stated that this requirement was based not on choice made in one’s 
life, but on a stereotype that HIV/AIDS is a “gay” disease. Mr. Paquin noted that the 
largest group with HIV/AIDS is African-American women. Mr. Paquin feels that all 
students should be able to participate in any SGA sponsored event. He suggested that 
SGA provide a list of places and times to donate blood rather than have a blood drive 
on campus. Executive Vitalone questioned where the Red Cross receives its funding. 
President Mitchell noted that the Red Cross is not paid to have a blood drive on 
campus, nor do they pay to have a blood drive. Senator del Llano noted that he was 
turned away from donating blood himself, but that he did not want to be part of 
removing the Red Cross from campus in light of the good work that organization 
does. Mr. Paquin reiterated that as a student, he should be able to participate in all 
SGA-sponsored events. Senator Delle Chiaie noted that there are also students who 
have blood disorders that prevent blood donation, but questions the removal of the 
Red Cross from campus solely because a relatively small portion of the student body 
cannot participate. Mr. Paquin announced that the discrimination is based on sexual 
orientation, not any perceived defect of blood donation. Senator Holmberg questioned 
the federal government’s involvement in the administration of the Red Cross. Senator 
Brennan noted that the regulations are in place by a federal agency and suggested that 
the attack not be directed at the Red Cross, but at the statutes themselves with the 
help of the Governmental Relations Committee. Mr. Paquin noted that his complaint 
is not with the Red Cross, but with being able to participate in SGA programming. 
President Mitchell questioned Mr. Paquin if he was this adamant when the Student 
Nurses Association ran the blood drive. Mr. Paquin replied that he made comments 
annually regarding the situation. Senator del Llano reiterated his belief that the Red 
Cross should not be removed from campus. He suggested donating one’s time instead 
of one’s blood if blood donation was not an option. Senator Barry noted that the 
stipulations are federal, not for just the Red Cross and the issue would be best dealt 
with on that level. President Mitchell noted that issue is not with the Red Cross, but 
with the regulation the organization follows. Mr. Paquin noted that the goal is not to 
punish the Red Cross for obeying a regulation, but to make the campus as accepting 
as possible of all people and to not have groups sponsor events which exclude any 
minority group. Mr. Paquin hypothesized that there would be a great uproar if 
African-American Women were to be excluded from donating blood and questioned 
why there wasn’t a similar uproar regarding the discriminatory practice toward 
homosexuals. Executive Vitalone noted that by removing the Red Cross from 
campus, it would discriminate against people who were in need of blood. Senator 
Holmberg suggested the focus for any SGA sponsored activity be inclusion of all 
minorities on campus. Senator Bottoni noted that international students might also be 
unable to donate blood. She also noted that she would not have donated blood if the 
Red Cross were not on campus for the drive. Senator Jones voiced the concern that 
removing the Red Cross from campus would be a great disservice to the community 
as a whole. Senator Brennan noted that removing the Red Cross might cause a drop 
off of donations. President Mitchell noted the blood drive is a huge convenience for 
some and offensive for others. Senator Roccoforte noted a petition that was being 



circulated regarding the issue. Senator Barry suggested the issue be revisited after 
discussing the concerns with constituents. Mr. Paquin noted that all petitions are 
biased and encouraged Senators to vote what their constituents would want, not what 
they personally felt. 

 
MOTION: Secretary Greenman moved to call the question. 

/del Llano 
(unanimous) 

 
President Mitchell requested a revote on the initial motion for clarity’s sake:  

(5 pro/ 13 con/ 6 ab) 
Motion Fails 

 
 
President Mitchell suggested that the petition continue to circulate and that he looked 
forward to a healthy discussion next week. Mr. Paquin noted that he would place 
information regarding the Red Cross’ policies in Senator’s mailboxes. Senator Barry 
requested a clarification on the question to ask constituents. The question for 
discussion is should the Red Cross be allowed on campus though they discriminate 
against gay males. 

 
XIV.  DISCUSSION/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

• Chair Marte noted that the Senate is invited to the Hispanic American Society’s 
Cultural Dinner 12 October at 7:00pm in Veterans Hall. 

• Chair Charbonneau noted the Program Council comedy show, 11 October at 
8:00pm in the O’Keefe Gym. Tickets are now $15. 

• Sasha Rosen of MassPIRG noted that students are more than capable of 
pressuring the federal government to change policies. Ms. Rosen announced the 
Hearing on Higher Education 8 November in Washington, DC. MassPIRG is 
sending a delegation to lobby about student debt and tuition concerns. Ms. Rosen 
also invited students to the Northeast Student Leadership Conference hosted by 
Harvard University. Please see Ms. Rosen if interested in either program. 

• Dr. Brossoit announced that Mr. John Sullivan, independent candidate for 
Lieutenant Governor would be speaking 17 October at 11:00am in Veterans Hall. 
Dr. Brossoit and President Mitchell strongly encouraged everyone to attend. 

 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 6:06 pm 
 
MOTION: Senator Brennan made a motion to adjourn. 

/Ponce 
(Unanimous) 

 
SUBMITTED BY GREGORY GREENMAN 



Contr act Committees 
Academic Policies 
Gregory Greenman 
Paul Villemaire 
Jenn Runyan 
 
Student L ife 
Katherine Lopez 

Non-Contract Committees 
Academic Speakers and Honorary Degree Committee 
Elizabeth Roccoforte 
 
Affirmative Action Committee 
Katherine Lopez 
 
Athletic Council 
Jonathan Golub-Sass 
Nathan DelLlano 
 
College Union Policy 
Molly Dellechiaie 
 
Food Service 
Andrea Kilroe 
 
Honor/Memorialize the College Community Committee  
Alex Slazar 
Gregory Greenman 
 
Honors Program Advisory Committee 
Parker Jones 
 
Student Scholarship Committee 
Molly Dellechiaie 
 
WhoÕs Who 
Nathan DelLlano 

SGA Standing Committees 
Public Relations 
  Disappoint Alainna Grasse 
 
Finance 
  Disappoint Jullisa Alfonzo 
  Disappoint Michael Mitchell 
  Appoint Molly Dellechiaie 


